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MY3EN POCCUA

N3 ncropum Jloma-mysesd
1.M./leButana B 1liece

B urone 2010 ropa [Mnéc ormeTun 600 net co iHsI CBOEro ocHOBaHus1, a S0 JIeT Ha3ajl mpa3iHOBa-
Hue ObU10 Ha3HaueHo Ha 30 aBrycrta — JIeHb CTOJIETHErO F0OUIesi 3HAMEHUTOrO NMEeN3aKucTa, npo-
CJIABUBLIETO CBOEM KUCTHIO 3TOT HEOOJbILION BOIXKCKUIA ropofok. Torga, B 1960 roay, no vHu-
uuatuBe XynoxkHnka bopuca MiBanosuua [IpopokoBa, KOTOPYrO nojjiep>Kaiu OOECTBEHHOCTD U
BJIACTH, 3[1€Ch PELICHO ObUIO OTKPBLITH KapTUHHYIO rajepero mmenu M.M.Jlesurana. MHorue
XYHOKHUKY 13 MockBbl 1 IBaHOBa OTKJIMKHYJIUCH Ha npu3biB [Ipopokosa nopaputk [1nécy ceou
paboTel. HoBast KapTuHHas ranepesi OTKpblUIach Ha OOLIECTBEHHbIX Hayasnax B 1961 rony B 31a-
HUM OBIBIIMX MPUCYTCTBEHHBbIX MecT Ha CoO0pHOIi rope, rjie Torna pasMertancs [Inécckuii cemnb-
CKOXO35ICTBeHHbIN TexHUKYyM. B 1962-m ranepes nepeexana B BockpeceHcKkyto epkoBb Ha Top-

TOBOVA MJIOLLIA/IA, YTO COBCEM PSIJIOM C TEIJIOXO[HON NPUCTAHbIO.

CTex nop I[nécckas KapTuHHAs raje-
pest umenu U.W.JleButaHa, BcKope
craBiias ¢uauaiom KBaHOBCKOro 00-
JIACTHOTO XY/IOKECTBEHHOTO My3esl, TpU-
HslJla MHOXECTBO TOCTEi, MPUE3XKaBIINX
B [Inéc Temmoxomamu M aBTOOycaMM Ha
oTABIX U JieueHUe. CMEHsUIM JIpYT Ipyra
BBICTAaBKHU: JIaAKOBasi MuHUaTiopa [lanexa
u XoJys, pyccKasi SKUBOIUCH, MPEIMETHI
KPECThSTHCKOTO ObITa, pA0OTHl MBAHOBCKUX
Xy/JIOXXHUKOB, TIOIAPKU MY3€I0... A MEXIy
TEM YXe€ HOCUJIACh B BO3ILyXe HOBast UIEs:
opraHuM3oBaTh My3eii JleBuTaHa B TOM ca-
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MOM JIOME, TIIe XyJIOXHUK KOTIa-TO CHU-
MaJl KBApTUPY BMECTE CO CBOMMU JIPY3bSIMU
A.C.CrennanoBbiM u C.I1.KyBIImHHUKO-
Boi. JIoM 3TOT, HeKorma MpUHaLIEKaB-
muit kymiy Auapero MBanosuuy Coso-
IIOBHUKOBY U «HAIIMOHATU3UPOBAHHBIN»
ocJIe PEBOJIIOLIUU, KaK U MHOTHUE JIPYTHe
KyTe4yeckue 0COOHSIKH, MEPEKIT HeMalo
MPEeBPATHOCTEM CYbObI: B HEM pa3Meliia-
JIM TO CIIMYeuHylo (GabpHKy, TO MacTep-
CKYIO 110 PEMOHTY JIOJIOK, Ta0ypEeTOB U JIpy-
roii HemyzapeHoi mebenu, To «Jlom Ma-
JIIOTKW», TO KOMMYHAaJIbHbIC KBapTHUPBI.

[Ipencrosino paccenuTs oouTaTeseii foMa
C ME30HMHOM U MPUCTYITUTH K €T0 PEMOH-
Ty. HakoHnel1, cTapaHusiMu TOpoaCKoOil 1
0071aCTHOI OOIIECTBEHHOCTHU C TIOMOIIIBIO
KOHCYJIBTaHTOB U3 TpeThsIKOBCKOI raje-
peu ObLT co3MaH HOBBII My3eii. Ero nupek-
TopoM ctaja Asuia [1aBnoBHa BaBuioBa —
3aBe/yIollasl TOPOJICKON OUOIMOTEKOIM,
HauMHaBIIasi paboTy ellle Ha OOIIECTBEH-
HBIX Havajax B KApTUHHON rajiepee.

25 aBrycta 1972 roma B My3eii npu-
LLUTA TIepBbIe MToceTuTenu. VX BHUMaHUIO
npencTana dKCMO3ULMsI, COCTOSIBIIAS U3
Tpex pasaenoB. B mepBom 3aje neMoHCT-
PUMPOBAIUCh PENPONYKIIMU padboT JleBu-
TaHa (Toraa elie yepHo-0enbie) U hoTo-
rpacduu, pacckasplBalOIINE O €ro XU3HU
u TBOpyecTBe. Bo Bropom — Kosutekuus
>KMBOTMMCHBIX pabOT MacTepa 1 ero coBpe-
MEHHMKOB 13 (oHI0B MIBaHOBCKOTO 00-
JIACTHOTO XyHIO0XeCTBEHHOTo My3esi. B me-
30HUHE pacroJyiaraluch MEMOpPUAIbHBIC
KOMHATbI, 00CTaHOBKY KOTOPBIX TOMOTJIA
BOCCO31aTh BOCTIOMUHAHUSI TOCTIEAHEN XO-
3sIKM ToMa — BHYYKU Kymnua Cononos-
HUKOBa. HecMOTpst Ha CBOIO CKPOMHOCTb,
9KCMO3ULUS Cpa3y PUOOpesia OrPOMHYIO
TOMYJISIPHOCTb.

3a mpomuleniie roabl B My3ee IO-
OBIBAJIO MOYTH YEThIpe MWIJIMOHA MOCe-
Tuteneil. beckoHeuHble SKCKypcuu, JeK-
LMY, My3bIKaJdbHbIE Beuepa, MeperBrK-
Hble BBICTABKHM, KOHCYJbTAllMU, TOCTH...
Mexny neiaoM, Mexay HeCKOHYaeMbIMU
9KCKYPCUSMU CTau TMOCTYNaTh U AApHl.
M3BecTHBIIT MOCKOBCKHI KOJUIEKIITMOHED
®enmuke EBrenpeBry BulitHeBcKMii mpe-

MOHEC K OTKPBITUIO My3esl KapTuHy Jle-
BUTaHa «Bosra» — oMH U3 BapUaHTOB Te-
Mmbl «[locne noxns. [Mnéc». Ero cein EB-
reHuiit DenrkcoBUY TOCIE CMEPTH OTIIA,
B 1982 rogy moamucan qapcTBEHHYIO Ha
LIETYI0 KOJUIEKIIMIO MPOU3BENCHUI, Te-
penanubix Jlomy-mys3elo eme B 1975-m Ha
BpeMeHHoe xpaHeHue. Cpeiu Mpoyux —
kaptuHbl JleButaHa «O3epo B Jecy»
(koHen 1890-x), «Po3bi» (1894), «OBpar
¢ 3ab6opom» (koHenr 1880-x), akBapesb
«KpectpsiHckuii xyrop» (1886), a Takxke
pabotsl I1.U.IlerpoBuueBa, B.B.[lepe-
metunkoBa, A.K.Caspacosa u JI.B. Typ-
>KaHcKoro. Kaxnplit ron Mmy3eit mpruoope-
Taj WK MOJTyJas B Jap KapTUHBI, ITIOIHI,
TPeaMEThI ObITa, MPOU3BEACHUS TIPUKIIALT-
Horo uckyccTBa. JInunbie Beuu JleBura-
Ha MOSIBUJIKCH B MEMOPHUATbHOI KOMHATE
xynoxHuka B 1984 romy: dasHcoBas mna-
JIUTpa, CKJIaAHas JUHelKa, MacTUXUH,
KOCTSIHOM HAKOHEYHUK TPOCTU, TUCbMEH-
HBII MpUOOp ¢ YEepHWIbHUIICH, Mpecc-
ramnbe ¢ MePOYNCTKON 1 Apyrue mnpenme-
Tl. OHU OBLIM MepeaHbl U3 PyK B PYKHU
Anne [TaBnoBHe xxeHoil miemsHHMKa Jle-

BuTaHa Anenbio JIbBoBHOI1 Jlypee-bup-
YAaHCKOM.

OpnHaxnbl My3eli JleBuTaHa moceTu-
1m otabixasiue B Jlome TBopuecTBa BTO
MOCKOBCKMeE KoJIeKIIMoHepbl CTaHKC1aB
AHTOHOBMY BepHukoBckuit 1 EBreHus
EBrenbeBHa CMupHoBa. OHU MOCTyIIAIN
9KCKYPCHIO, pa3roBopuiiich ¢ Amoii [1aB-
JIOBHOM W TIPEUIOXKUIM TOAAPUTH MY3€HO0
pa6otsl A.C.CrenanoBa u M.X.Anamxka-
noBa. M mosgHee my3eit mpuobpeTa nin
TOJTy4al B 1ap KapTUHBI XYIOXKHUKOB KPY-
ra JleButana: B./l.ITonenosa, C.A.Buno-
rpanoBa, H.B.Memepuna, B.H.bakieesa,
B.K.Bsuibiauiikoro-bupynu, C.}O.2Ky-
koBckoro, A.H.Kopuna, C.I1.KyBimH-
HUKOBOM.

«A CKOJIbKO BOJIHEHUH U TpEeBOT
ObLI10, MOKa B MOCKBE BEJIMCh MEPEroBO-
PBI O MOKYIIKE My3eeM paboThl “OoraTbipst
pycckoro neca” WM.W. Ilumkunal» — co-
oburana A.T1.BaBusosa B razere «Pabounii
Kkpait» B Mapte 1986 roma. «M Bot, HaKo-
Hell, C PafioCThIO COOOIIIaeM, YTO MOCETH -
TeJIU My3est yBUIST KapThHY kKuctu Lumi-
kuHa “Jlyr Ha onyike Jeca. CuBepckas”.

N.N.JEBUTAH
IToaycmanok. 1880-¢
XoJICT Ha KapToHe,
macJyo. 21 x 25
Jom-myseit U.W.JIeBuraHa,
Tnéc

Isaac LEVITAN

Way Station. 1880s

Oil on canvas mounted
on cardboard

21 x25cm
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IToka ¢ Heli TO3HAaKOMUJTUCH JIUILIL HEMHO-
rMe TOpOXaHe, KOTOPbIe MPUIIUIM Ha Be-
Yyep-BCTpeuy ¢ COTPYAHUKaMK My3est. [Jisi-
ISl HA 3TO MOJIOTHO, HEBOJIbHO BCTIOMUHA-
eIlIb TOOpbIC CITOBa XYIOXKHUKA: S Halresn
3TOT YTOJIOK — TOpaaylTech U BbI eMy’ .
Bckope 3aiiMeT cBoe MECTO B SKCMO3ULIUU
1 KaptuHa Pyduna [aBpunoBuya CynkoB-
ckoro “beper peku. Jlonka”. Mma storo
Xy/IO)KHUKA CTOUT B OJIHOM PSIZly C BbIIAKO-
mumucss mMapuHucramu M.K.AiiBazoB-
ckuM U A.T1.boromo6oBbIM».
[lepenuctbiBast akThl IIprueMa padoT
Ha (HOHIOBO-3aKYIOUYHYIO KOMUCCHIO,
MOXHO JIMIIb YIUBISTHCS OTPOMHOMY
KOJIMYECTBY €XETOAHBIX TMOCTYIJICHU! B
doHawl My3est, ctaBiiero B 1982-m ogHuM
u3 otaenaoB [ln€cckoro rocynapcTBeHHO-
IO UCTOPUKO-apXUTEKTYPHOTO U XYIIOXKe-
CTBEHHOTO My3esi-3aloBeTHUKA. TOJIbKO
B 1987 romy mpuobpereHo 15 mpou3sBe-
JNEHU XUBOMKUCU, B TOM 4ucie pabo-
161 C.A. u K.A. KopoBunsix, C.JI.Mu-
nopanosuya, C.HO.2Kykosckoro, K.E.Ma-
koBckoro, H.H.Jly6osckoro, K.C.Ilet-
poBa-Boakuna, A.A.PbutoBa U apyrux
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N.NJIEBUTAH
O3zepo. 1893
Xouict, macio. 45 x 58

Jom-myseit U.W.JleBurana,

IMnéc

Isaac LEVITAN
The Lake. 1893
Oil on canvas

45 x 58 cm

The Levitan Museum
in Plyos
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The Levitan Memorial
Museum in Plyos —
Historical Highlights

In June 2010 the town of Plyos marked its 600th anniversary. 50 years ago, in 1960, the day for
the festivities was set on August 30, which coincided with the centenary of the birth of Isaac
Levitan, the illustrious landscape artist. Many artists from Moscow and the city of Ivanovo
responded to the artist Boris Prorokov's call to donate their paintings to Plyos. The new picture
gallery, an establishment operated on pro bono basis, was opened in 1961; initially it was accom-
modated at a Plyos agricultural college, on Sobornaya Hill, in a building which before the revo-
lution was occupied by a governmental agency. Later, in 1962, the gallery moved to the Voskre-

sensky church near Torgovaya Square, not far from a boat quay.

xhibitions were put up and taken

down: lacquered miniatures from
Palekh and Kholui; Russian painting;
objects from peasant households; Ivanovo
artists’ works; gifts to the museum...
Meanwhile, there was already a new idea
floating around — to organize a museum
of Levitan in the house where the artist
once rented an apartment with his friends
Alexei Stepanov and Sofia Kuvshinnikova.
The home, once belonging to a Plyos mer-
chant Andrei Solodovnikov and “nation-
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alized” after the Bolshevik revolution, had
been through different states; like many
other merchants’ mansions, it housed, at
different times, a plant producing match-
es, a boat and furniture repair workshop,
an orphanage, and finally, communal
apartments. The house with the mezza-
nine had to be repaired, and its residents
had to be offered new lodgings. Eventual-
ly, thanks to the ministrations of commu-
nity leaders from Plyos and the surround-
ing towns and the help of advisers from the

Tretyakov Gallery, plans for the new
museum were set in motion. Alla Vavilova,
a former head of the municipal library
who had served as a pro bono director
when the museum was still a picture
gallery, was appointed its director.

On August 25, 1972 the museum
received its first visitors — they saw an
exhibition consisting of three sections.
The first room had on show reproduct-
ions — still black-and-white in those days —
of Levitan’s works and photographs relat-
ing to his life and work. The second room
was assigned to paintings by Levitan and
his contemporaries, from the funds of the
Ivanovo Regional Art Museum. The mez-
zanine accommodated the memorial sec-
tion reproducing the interior as it was
when Levitan lived there. The historical
furnishings and accessories were put
together relying on the memoir of the
home’s last owner, a granddaughter of the
merchant Solodovnikov. For all its modest
look, the museum became immediately
popular.

Over the intervening years, the
museum has received nearly four million
visitors, with endless guided tours, lec-
tures, music nights, traveling exhibitions,
consultations. The never-ending search,
squeezed in between endless guided tours,
accumulated some remarkable gifts. A dis-
tinguished Moscow collector Felix Vish-
nevsky, to mark the opening of the muse-
um, donated “The Volga”, one of the ver-
sions of Levitan’s composition “After
Rain. Plyos”. After Vishnevsky’s death his

son Yevgeny Vishnevsky, made a gift of a
whole collection of pictures transferred to
the Levitan Museum back in 1975 for
temporary use. Levitan’s pieces in the col-
lection included the paintings “Lake in a
Forest” (late 1890s), “Roses” (1894) and
“Ravine with a Fence” (late 1880s), and
the watercolour “Peasant’s Farm” (1886);
the collection also contained works by
Pyotr Petrovicheyv, Vasily Perepletchikov,
Alexei Savrasov, and Leonard Turzhanky.
Every year the museum bought and
received as gifts paintings, sketches,
household objects, and objects of applied
art. Levitan’s personal belongings were
introduced into the artist’s memorial
room in 1984. The effects, handed to Alla
Vavilova by the wife of Levitan’s nephew
Adel Lurie-Birchanskaya, included a
faience palette, a folding rule, a palette-
knife, the bone knob from a walking stick,
a set of writing implements with an ink
pot, and a paperweight with a pen-wiper.
On one occasion the Moscow col-
lectors Stanislav Vernikovsky and Yevgenia
Smirnova, who were vacationing in the
Theatre Union rest home, paid a visit to
the museum. They listened to a tour
guide, talked with Vavilova, and offered to
present the museum with works of Alexei
Stepanov and Manuil Aladzhalov. Later
the museum bought or received as a gift
pictures created by artists from Levitan’s

circle: Vasily Polenov, Sergei Vinogradov,
Nikolai Meshcherin, Vasily Baksheev,
Witold Byalynitsky-Birulya, Stanislav
Zhukovsky, Alexei Korin, and Sofia
Kusvhinnikova.

“There was so much worry and anx-
iety while we negotiated in Moscow the
purchase for the museum of a piece by the
‘great person of the Russian forest’ Ivan
Shishkin!” — Alla Vavilova told a reporter
from the “Rabochy Krai” newspaper in
March 1986. “And finally we are happy to
inform you that visitors to the museum
can view Shishkin’s painting ‘Meadow on
the Edge of a Forest. Siverskaya’. So far,
only a handful of the town residents —
those who attended the meeting with the
museum staff — have had a chance to see
it. This picture brings to mind the artist’s
congenial words: ‘I found this nook and
want you to enjoy it too’. Soon, a new
piece is to enter the collection — a paint-
ing by Rufin Sudkovsky ‘Bank of a River.
A Boat’. This artist ranks among the lead-
ing seascape painters such as Ivan Aiva-
zovsky and Alexei Bogolyubov.”

The documents of the museum’s
purchasing commission allow to realize
the scope of the amount of yearly acquisi-
tions made by the museum, which in 1982
became a branch of the Plyos Open-Air
Museum of History, Architecture and Art.
In the same year the Levitan Museum

N.N.JEBUTAH
Tetizan ¢ meabHuyei
(Ocenb. Meavruya). 1888
DTI0]1

Bymara Ha kapTowne,
macno. 14,7 x 21
Jom-my3eit U.W1.JIeBurtana,
Tnéc

Isaac LEVITAN
Landscape with a Mill
(Autumn. Mill). 1888
Study

Oil on paper mounted on
cardboard

147 x 21 cm

The Levitan Museum in Plyos
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marked the first decade of its existence. In
1987 alone the museum acquired 15
paintings, including pictures by the
Korovin brothers Sergei and Konstantin,
Sergei Miloradovich, Stanislav Zhuk-
ovsky, Konstantin Makovsky, Nikolai
Dubovsky, Kuzma Petrov-Vodkin, Arkady
Rylov and other artists; it received a gift of
a number of Alexei Stepanov’s sketches of
animals donated by Valentin Morgunov,
grandson of the famous animal painter.
The museum was adding more and
more pieces by Levitan to its holdings as
well. In 1988, to celebrate the centenary of
Levitan’s first visit to Plyos, the museum
organized a festival for residents and
guests of the town — a spectacle featuring
a steam boat, performances by Ivanovo
actors and musicians, exhibitions of mod-
ern art, and flower shows. To celebrate this
anniversary, the Levitan Museum put up a
display of its “commemorative” acquisi-
tions of Levitan’s artwork from private
collectors: the “Crimean Landscape”
(1887), the sketch “Cow” (1900), and the
croquis “Little Pool by a River” (1880s).
“Little Pool by a River”, an image suf-
fused with a green sunlight, became a gem
of the collection; like the “Crimean Land-
scape”, the “Little Pool” was traced due
to the help of an art scholar, the author of
a monograph about Levitan and an expert
on Russian art Vladimir Petrov, whose
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assistance and advice the museum staff
regularly used in assembling the collec-
tion.

Festivities at the museum to mark
the artist’s birthday became a tradition.
Every year on August 30 at 3 p.m. the
museum opens its doors to the visitors.
The floor is graced with flowers in clay jars —
a sight that Levitan liked so much, —
music is performed, poems recited,
romances sung. The museum receives
gifts. One visitor may bring a basket of
apples, another — home-made pies. On
the occasion of the artist’s anniversary, his
relatives from Moscow and Paris — the
progeny of his sister Teresa, Mrs. Birchan-
skaya by marriage — come to the museum.

Today the Levitan Museum has 22
works by the artist on display, as well as
finished pieces and sketches by Alexei
Stepanov and Sofia Kuvshinnikova. The
present-day exhibition features only works
owned by the museum, including pieces
created in Plyos, such as the already men-
tioned 1889 “The Volga” from Felix Vish-
nevsky’s collection, the croquis “Autumn.
Mill”, donated by the Ministry of Culture
in 2003, and the study from 1888-1890
“Sunset by the Volga”. The images cap-
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ture fleeting, fickle states of nature: the
transition from rain to sun, from summer
to cold autumn, from evening light to the
deep dark of night. The shakiness, the
mutability, the light rhythm of the move-
ment — everything is remarkable. Levi-
tan’s friends noticed some novel and fresh
overtones already in his first sketches from
Plyos — something that was not “learned
by rote”, as they put it, “something un-
Levitan-like”. They probably referred to
the motifs that are considered today as the
most recognizable, most “Levitanesque” —
the landscapes capturing the moods of
nature, the states of its soul.

“Qur life in Plyos was so good,” re-
collected Levitan’s student, friend and
lover Sofia Kuvshinnikova. “Even Levitan
stopped moping...” And Anton Chekhov
noticed that the pieces the artist created in
Plyos “even started to have a glimpse of a
smile”.

And indeed, the town where Levitan
spent three happy, extremely productive
summers — the small, quiet town by the
Volga discovered by a pure chance —
became “the birth place” of the true mas-
terpieces of landscape art, such as “Birch
Grove”, “Evening. Golden Stretch of

#3'2010

N.MNJIEBUTAH
Kpuimckuii neiizaxc
1887

XoucT, Macsio

73,5 x 96

Jom-myseit U.W.JleBurana,
IMnéc

Isaac LEVITAN
Crimean Landscape. 1887
Oil on canvas

73.5 x 96 cm

The Levitan Museum in Plyos

Water” (both of 1889, Tretyakov Gallery),
“Quiet Abode” (1890, Tretyakov Gallery)
and about other 200 works (including
sketches, drawings and studies), many of
which are held today at the Tretyakov
Gallery.

As for the collection of paintings at
the Levitan Museum in Plyos, it went on
growing little by little until, in 1997, it
became big enough to establish a new
Museum of Landscape, housing the art-
work of Levitan’s teachers, friends and
students, many of whom not once fol-
lowed him to Plyos.

In the year of the 150th anniversary
of the landscape painter’s birth, the Levi-
tan Museum has been restored; the paint-
ings are framed anew thanks to benefac-
tors’ contributions, and the first, “biogra-
phical” room has got many new items on
display. Now the museum offers to its vis-
itors, in addition to the traditional exhibi-
tion, an illustrated digital catalogue of
Levitan’s works alongside his life story
with a special emphasis on the artist’s stay
in Plyos, the cozy little town by the Volga
that occupied so important a place in the
art of the great landscapist.

XyIO>KHMKOB, a TaK¥Ke MOJIyYeHbI B Aap OT
BHyka A.C.CrenaHoBa Banentuna JImu-
TpueBuYa MopryHoBa 3CKHU3bI ¢ pUrypa-
MM KUBOTHBIX €r0 3HAMEHUTOTO aena-
aHUMaJIuCTa.

OnHa 3a Apyroit moctynaau v pabo-
Tl camoro Jlesutana. B 1988 rony x cto-
JIETHIO TIpue3na neiizaxucta B [1néc my-
3¢l OpraHM30Baj Mpa3aHUK — TeaTpan-
30BaHHOE MPEICTaBICHUE C TTApOXOIOM,
BBICTYIUICHUSIMU MBAaHOBCKUX aKTEPOB,
MY3bIKAHTOB, TIOKa3aMU COBPEMEHHOI
>KBOITMCH, BBICTaABKaMU 1IBETOB. JloM-My-
3eit JIeBUTaHa K 3TOMY COOBITUIO 3KCIO-
HUPOBAJI «I0OWJICHHBIE» TIPUOOPETEHUS U3
YACTHBIX COOpaHMil: UCTIOTHEHHbIE Mac-
Tepom «KpbiMckuii neitzax» (1887), ac-
ku3 «Kopona» (1900) u aTion «Peynas 3a-
Bomb. [Ipynuk» (1880-¢). DTOT 3TION B 3€-
JICHBIX TOHAX, MPOHU3aHHbBIN COTHEUHBIM
CBETOM, CTaBIIMI U3YMPYIOM KOJIICKIIMH,
Tak Xe Kak u «KpbIMcKUit neiszax», mo-
MOT HaliTU MCKYCCTBOBEI, aBTOP MOHO-
rpaduu o JleButaHe, 3KCIEPT MO PYCCKOM
KUBonucu Bragumup AsekcaHapoBUY
[leTpoB, K 4beil MOMoOIIM My3eil He pas
npuberag Mpu KOMIUICKTOBAaHUU KOJI-
JIEKIINH.

MyseiiHble Mpa3qHUKHU B IEHb POX-
JICHUST XyIOXKHUKA CTAIM TPAAULIMOHHBI-
mu. 30 aBrycra B TpM 4yaca JHSI IBEpU My-
3es1 OTKpbIBAlOTCS ST moceTtuteseii. Ha
MOJIY CTOSIT LIBETHI B IJIMHSIHBIX KPbIHKAX,
kak gooun Mcaak Mnbuu, 3BydaT cTH-
XU, poMaHChl. My3eii oJTyJaeT MoaapKu.
KT0-TO mpuHOCHUT 11eTyI0 KOP3UHY SI0JIOK,
KTO-TO — IOMAIlIHUE MUPOTH. 3AeCh Kax-
NIBIIA MOXKET TIOYYyBCTBOBaTh CeOSl MMe-
HUHHUKOM. Ha mpaznHoBaHue THST pOX-
nenus Jleurana u3 Mocksbl U [Tapuka
clojia TIPUE3KAT €ro POACTBEHHUKU —
MOTOMKU cecTphl Tepesbl, Mo Myxy bup-
YAaHCKOM.

CeromHs1 B Jlome-My3ee XpaHSTCS
22 pabotsl JIeBuTaHa, MOCTOSIHHO DKCIIO-
HUPYIOTCSI KapTUHBI 1 3Tioabl CTernaHoBa
u KyBimmHHUKOBOI. CoBpeMeHHas 9KCIo-
3ULIMS TIOCTPOEHA TOJILKO Ha MpUHAIIe-
JKaIIUX My3eto mpousBeacHusIX. Cpeau HUuX
ecTb paboThl, HancaHHbIe B [Téce: ymo-
MsIHyTasl BbIllIe KapTuHa «Bosra» u3 co-
opanus @.E.BuirHeBckoro, a1ion «OceHb.
MenbHulla», MogapeHHbIH MuHuUCTEp-
ctBOM KyabsTypel B 2003 romy, u aTion
«3akar Ha Bomre» (1888—1890). B Hux
3arevyaTyieHbl KpaTKue, TepeMeHUYMBBIC
COCTOSTHMSI TIPUPOIBL: TIEPEXO OT JTOXKIS
K COJIHILY, OT JIeTa — K XOJIOHOM OCEeHH,
OT BEYEPHETO CBeTa — K IITyOOKOI TeMHO-
T€ HOYM. 3BIOKOCTb, JIETKUIA PUTM IBU-
KeHus... Apy3ps JleBuTaHa 3ameTwin
HEUTO COBEPILIEHHO HOBOE M CBEXee yxkKe
B TEPBBIX €0 3TIOAAX, NMPUBE3EHHBIX U3
[1néca, HeuTO «He 3ayyeHHOE», — KaK OHU
TOBOPWJIM, — «HE JIEBUTAHOBCKOE». Peub
111712, OYeBUIHO, UMEHHO O TOM, YTO B Ha-
LA JHU SIBJISETCS CaMbIM y3HAaBaeMbIM,
CUUTAETCSl TUIMYHO JIEBUTAHOBCKUM —
neiizaxkax HaCTPOEHMSI, COCTOSTHUST TYILIHN
MPUPOJIBI.

«Kunoch HaM YIMBUTEILHO XOPOIIO
B I1néce, — BcrmoMmnHana KyBIIMHHUKO-

Ba, — [laxe JleBuTaH, 1 TOT nepecTaj XxaH-
NpUTh...» AHTOH [laBnoBuu YexoB 3ame-
TWJI, YTO B TUIECCKUX pabOTax XydOKHUKA
«J1aXKe TIOSIBUJIACh YJIbIOKa».

B camowm pene, MajleHbKUI, TUXUIA,
CJIy4aifHO OTKPBITHII Ha Bosre ropomok,
rne Mcaak Mabuy mpoBesl TpU CUACTIIM-
BBIX, HA PEIKOCTb IJIOJOTBOPHBIX JIETa,
cTaj MECTOM CO3[JaHMSI HACTOSIIIUX IlIe-
JIIEBPOB MEU3aXKHOMN XXMBOMUCU, — TAKUX,
Kak «bepesoBasi pouia», «Beuep. 3o110-
toit [Inéc» (0ba — 1889), «Tuxast obu-
tenb» (1890; Bce — I'TT) u ewe oxono 200
paboT (BKJIOYAst ATIOABI, PUCYHKHU, HA0-
POCKM), MHOTME M3 KOTOPBIX XPaHSITCS
cerofHs B TpeThsIKOBCKOI1 Tajepee.

Yo ke KacaeTcsl KOJIEKIIUU KUBO-
mucu Jloma-myses JleButana B [1néce, To
OHAa TMOCTETICHHO TOMOJHSIACh U TO3BO-

nuna B 1997 rony co3nath HOBbINE My3eit
nelizaxka, e BbICTaBIECHbBI PAOOTHI HACTaB-
HUKOB JleBUTaHa, €ro ToOBapuIleil 1 yde-
HUKOB, MHOTHE U3 KOTOPBIX MPHUE3KAIN
B I1néc Bcien 3a MacTepoM.

B ron 150-n1eTust 3HaMEHUTOTO TIEii-
3axkucra ero JloMm-My3eii oTpecTaBpupo-
BaH, CTapaHUsIMU OJIarOTBOPUTEIIEH MPON3-
BEJICHUSI OJIETHl B HOBBIE PaMbl, MPOBEICHA
PEBKCITO3ULIMS TIEPBOTro «Ouorpaduiec-
Koro» 3aja. Terepb MOCETUTENSIM MPEI0-
CTaBJISIETCS] BO3MOXKHOCTD ITO3HAKOMUTBCS
C WUTIOCTPUPOBAHHBIM LIM(MPOBBIM KaTa-
JioroMm pa6ot JleButaHa u ero ouorpadu-
eil, B KOTOPOil OCOOBIIi aKLEHT caeiaH
Ha MpeObIBAaHUM BEJIMKOTO Tei3axucTa
B [11€ce — yIOTHOM BOJIKCKOM TOPOJIKE,
ChITPaBILIEM OTPOMHYIO POJIb B €r0 TBOP-
YEeCTBe.
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